IBAAN ELECTRIC CORPORATION

Metro-Rei Business Park, Palindan, Ibaan Batangas, Philippines 4230
“Your Partner to a Brighter Tomorrow”

BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE

BID BULLETIN NO. 01
(ITB NO. 2024-001 LOT 01 UP TO 06)

“PROCUREMENT OF SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF VARIOUS MATERIALS”

This Bid Bulletin No. 1 is being issued to clarify/amend certain provisions contained in the
Bidding Documents for this procurement in response to the queries/concerns raised by the prospective

bidders during the Pre-Bid Conference conducted last March 08, 2024.

IE%M REFERENCE QUERIES AMMENDMENT /RESPONSE
1. | I. Terms of Reference
Table 1, List of Materials For Lot 04, Arrester, Lightning 9- | As stated on the List of
10kV Porcelain, 8.4kv MCoV Materials, Arresters must be
Porcelain Type only.
For Lot 05, is the Wires and | Yes, except guy wire. Additional
Conductors are all in meters? information, for Lot 06, Tie
Wire and Tape Wire are in ft
To give clarification on the List
of Materials under Table 1,
Units of Measurements were
added. See Annex A for the
updated Table No. 1, List of
Materials per Lot.
We would like to clarify on Lot | The length of the Brace,
06 - Pole Line Hardware’s, what | Sidearm, Vertical is in fifty
is the size of the item no. 11, | (50) inches.
brace, sidearm, vertical?
2. | ITB-01: CRITERIA FOR ITB-01: CRITERIA FOR
ELIGIBILITY. ELIGIBILITY.

A. ELIGIBILITY We would like to ask with | A. ELIGIBILITY
REQUIREMENTS (Class "A" | regards to the legal documents, REQUIREMENTS (Class "A"
Documents, Envelope 1) compliance with EO 398, What Documents, Envelope 1)

1. Legal Documents: | months of the proof of VAT 1. Legal Documents:

(Folder 1, Envelope 1) | payments should be submitted? (Folder 1, Envelope 1)

a. DTI Business Name a. DTI Business Name
Registration / SEC Registration / SEC
Registration Registration
Certificate Certificate

b. Valid and Current b. Valid and Current
Mayor’s Permit / Mayor’s Permit /
Municipal license Municipal license
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c. BIR - Certificate of
Registration

d. Omnibus
Statement

e. Compliance
EO#398

i. Proof of VAT
Payments for
the past six
months;

ii. Tax Clearance
from the BIR to
prove bidder's
full and timely
payment of
taxes to the
government;

ii. A certification
under oath from
the bidder’s
responsible
officers that the
bidder is free
and clear of all
liabilities with
the government;

Sworn

with

Is the Power of Attorney same as
the SPA?

May we only submit One (1) set

c. BIR - Certificate of

Registration

d. Omnibus Sworn
Statement

e. Compliance with
EO#398
i. Proof of VAT

Payments for the
past six months;
(July 2023 up to
December 2023)

ii. Tax Clearance
from the BIR to
prove  bidder's
full and timely
payment of taxes
to the
government;

iii. A certification
under oath from
the bidder’s
responsible
officers that the
bidder is free and
clear of all
liabilities with the
government;

f. Power of Attorney

Yes, Annex H consist of the
Power of Attorney authorizing
the representative of the
bidding company to participate.

The committee is requiring all

of the Original Copy and | bidderstosubmitOne (1) Setof
Duplicate  Copies of the | Original Copy and Three (3)
Eligibility Requirements for all | Duplicate Copies of the
the lot that we will be | Documents/Eligibility
participating? Requirements for each
participating Lot.

“Terms of Reference” Lot 01 -
Procurement of Meters and
Accessories

II. Technical
METER BASE

Specifications:

a. Country of Origin:
OECD Countries, Except China

With regards to the Technical
Specifications of the Meter Base,
Country of Origin, should it be
from OECD Countries only?

We will only accept Meter Base
from OECD countries or any
Local Equivalent except those
made from China.
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h. Design Requirements:
With embossed IEC logo left
side of meter base.

Does the Meter Base must have
the [EC logo?

The Meter Base must have the
IEC logo embossed on the left
side.

“Terms of Reference” Lot 01 -
Procurement of Meters and
Accessories

II. Technical Specifications:
SINGLE PHASE, 3 WIRE,
ELECTRONIC KWH METERS

r. Display Features: Digital, Six
(6) digit integers accumulated
kWh.

Does a meter having a five (5)
digit plus decimal allowed?

The Committee will only accept
Meters with six (6) digit whole
number.

“Terms of Reference”

VIIL. Terms of Payment

We would like to suggest, if it is
possible for us to receive the full
payment, sixty (60) days from
full delivery of materials?

1st | Downpayment of 1st | Downpayment of
Release | twenty percent Release | twenty percent
(20%) of the (20%) of the
contract price or contract price or
equivalent to the equivalent to the
performance performance
security shall be security shall be
made to the made to the
supplier supplier
2nd | 50% Payment - 2nd | 50% Payment -
Release | Upon full Release | Upon full
delivery of delivery of
materials; ’ materials;
Final | 30% Remaining Final | 30% Remaining
Release | Payment will be Release | Payment will be
released within released within
thirty (30) days thirty (30) days
upon [EC's upon [EC's
issuance of issuance of
Certificate of Certificate of
Completion and Completion and
Acceptance; Acceptance;

For all lots, the Terms of
Payment as stated on the Terms
of Reference will remain the
same.

VIIL Terms of Payment

Lone Bidders automatically win?
or awarded? Or considered as
failed bidding?

For Lone Bidders on a certain
Lot, as long as the committee
sees that it complies with the
requirements stated at the
Instruction to bidders, it will
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still undergo the whole process.
Otherwise, the bidder will be
declared as disqualified or failed
bidding.

ITB-03: SUBMISSION OF
BIDS AND OPENING OF
BIDS

A. Bids shall be submitted at
Ibaan Electric
Corporation, 37 Floor
Metro Rei Building, Brgy.
Palindan, Ibaan, Batangas
through whatever means
(courier or hand carry) and
must be duly received with
date and time. Deadline for
submission is on or before
9:00 AM on_March 20
2024 and shall be opened
at exactly 10:00 AM on the
same date.

Is it okay that the bids be
delivered prior to the deadline of
submission of bids?

Do we need to witness the
opening of bids?

ITB-03: SUBMISSION OF BIDS
AND OPENING OF BIDS

A. Bids shall be submitted at
Ibaan Electric Corporation,
3rd  Floor Metro Rei
Building, Brgy. Palindan,
Ibaan, Batangas through
whatever means (courier
or hand carry) and must
be duly received with date
and time. Deadline for
submission is ON OR
BEFORE 9:00 AM, March
20, 2024 and shall be
opened at exactly 10:00 AM
on the same date.

The Committee requires the
bidders to witness the opening
of bids. It is in the discretion of
the Bidder if the authorized
representative will attend or
not.

“Invitation to Bid”

“The Bidders should be an
Accredited Supplier of Ibaan
Electric Corporation”

The Committee will only accept

Bids from Category 01 -

Accredited Supplier of Ibaan
Electric Corporation.

“Invitation to Bid”

“The Bid Fee/s are non-
refundable and must be paid on

the deadline of submission of
bids.”

Can we already pay for the Bid
Fee?

“The Bid Fee/s are non-
refundable and must be paid

BEFORE the Opening of Bids,
10:00 AM, March 20, 2024."
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ANNEX A

UPDATED LIST OF MATERIALS PER LOT

A-1. Lot 01 - Procurement of Meters and Accessories

Table No. 1, List of Materials

LOT | ITEM TERMS OF
NO. NO. DESCRIPTION QTY.| UNIT REFERENCE
1.0 METER. BASE CL100, 4-JAWS, 100A, 600V, 1" HUB | 187 pcs
2.0 {ETER. K\WH, 1-PHASE, CLASS 100, 3W, 240V.| 5o, s
' FORM 2S, SOCKET TYPE, ELECTRONIC P
3.0 METER, KWH, | PHASE, CLASS 200, 3W. 240V, | ;001 s
' FORM 25, SOCKET TYPE, ELECTRONIC P
{ETER. K\WH, CLASS 20, FORM 3S, ELECTRONIC,
4.0 ENERGY AND DEMAND WITH TOU AND LOAD| 10 pcs
PROFILING
METER. KWH, CLASS 20, FORM 4S. ELECTRONIC,
01 | 50 ENERGY AND DEMAND WITH TOU AND LOAD| 10 pcs ANNEX A
PROFILING
METER. KWH, CLASS 20, FORM 39S, ELECTRONIC,
6.0 ENERGY AND DEMAND WITH TOU AND LOAD [“ 10 pcs
PROFILING
METER. KWH, CLASS 200, FORM 12§,
7.0 ELECTRONIC, ENERGY AND DEMAND WITH TOU | 10 pcs
AND LOAD PROFILING
METER. KWH, CLASS 200, FORM 2S5, ELECTRONIC,
8.0 ENERGY AND DEMAND WITH TOU AND LOAD| 10 pcs
PROFILING
A-2. Lot 02- Procurement of Distribution Transformers
Table No. 1, List of Materials
LOT | ITEM TERMS OF
No. | No. DESCRIPTION QTY. | UNIT | pFFERENCE
1.0 | TRANSFORMER, POLE TYPE, CON., I5KVA 5 Pcs.
2.0 | TRANSFORMER, POLE TYPE, CON., 25KV 10 Pcs.
2 = R 2 ANNEX A
3.0 | TRANSFORMER, POLE TYPE, CON., 37.5KVA| S Pcs.
4,0 | TRANSFORMER, POLE TYPE, CON., S0KVA S Pcs.
A-3. Lot 03- Procurement of Steel Poles
Table No. 1 List of Materials
LOT | ITEM TERMS OF
No. | No. DESCRIFTION QTY.| UNIT | CFFERENCE
L0 | POLE.STEEL, 25' BARE-3.0MM, 86MICRON, 30 ft
j 500 KGS, (MINIMUM LOAD BREAK)
20 | POLE STEEL 30', BARE-3.0MM, 86MICRON, 20 ft
3 ' 500 KGS, (MINIMUM LOAD BREAK) ANNEX A
3.0 | POLE.STEEL, 35' BARE-3.0MM, 86MICRON, 80 ft
d 500 KGS, {MINIMUM LOAD BREAK)
40 | POLE.STEEL 45’ BARE-4.0MM, 86MICRON, 45 ft
' 750 KGS, (MINIMUM LOAD BREAK)
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A-4. Lot 04- Procurement of Arresters and Fuse Cutout

Table No. 1 List of Materials

LOT | ITEM TERMS OF
NO. NO. DESCRIPTION QTY.| UNIT REFERENCE
1.0 | CUTOUT, FUSE SINGLE - SHOT 100A 35 Pcs.
4 ARRESTER, LIGHTNING 9-10KV PORCELAIN, 8.4KV ANNEX A
2.0 ; 35 Pcs.
MCOV
A-5. Lot 05- Procurement of Wires and Conductors
Table No. 1 List of Materials
LOT | ITEM TERMS OF
NO. | No. FERIPTION QTY. | UNIT | oEFERENCE
1.0 | WIRE, CONDUCTOR, BARE ACSR #1/0, AWG 6.200 m
2.0 WIRE, CONDUCTOR, BARE ACSR #2/0, AWG 2,100 m
3.0 WIRE, CONDUCTOR. BARE ACSR #4/0, AWG 8.200 m
4,0 | WIRE, CONDUCTOR, INSULATED, ACSR #2/0 11,500 m
5.0 }‘\;l’l';E. CONDUCTOR, INSULATED, ACSR #2/7 2500 m
5 6.0 | WIRE, THHN 8.0 MM? (#8) 3.315 m ANNEX A
7.0 WIRE, THHN 22 MM? (#4] 450 m
8.0 | WIRE, COPPER 60 MM? #2/0 250 m
9.0 WIRE, ALUM ALLOY, TRIPLEX %6 AV 7.000 m
WIRE, GUY HIGH STRENGTH 3,/ 8" ft.
10.0 GALVANIZED 5.500
1.0 WIRE, CONDUCTOR, INSULATED, 23KV, ACSR 4.600 m

2/0, TREE WIRE
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A-6. Lot 06- Procurement of Pole Line Hardware's

Table No. 1, List of Materials

LOT | ITEM TERMS OF
NO. NO. DESCRIPTION QTY. | UNIT REFERENCE

1.0 | BAND IT STRAP STAINLESS 1/2" (FT) 2,200 ft.

2.0 BAND-IT BUCKLE, STEEL 1/2 600 pcs.

3.0 BOLT AND NUT, STAINLESS, 1/4" X 1" 500 pcs.

4.0 BOLT, DOUBLE ARMING 5/8"X18" 80 pcs.

5.0 | BOLT, DOUBLE UP SET 5/8"X10" 150 pcs.

6.0 BOLT, MACHINE, 1/2"X5 100 pcs.

7.0 | BOLT, MACHINE, 5/8"X10" 160 pcs.

8.0 BOLT, MACHINE, 5/8"X12" 100 pcs.

9.0 | BOLT, OVALEYE,5/8"X10" 350 pcs.

10.0 | BOLT, THIMBLE EYE, 5/8"X8" STRAIGHT 4 pcs.

11.0 | BRACE, SIDE ARM, DIAGONAL, 7FT/ALLEY ARM 50 pcs.

12.0 ;/ng’z,( ls,f'fxﬁ';d' VERTICAL, 50"x 1-1/2” x|, pcs.

6 13.0 | BRACKET, CLEVIS DEADEND, WITHOUT SPOOL | “ 100 pcs. ANNEX A

14.0 | BRACKET, MOUNTING FOR CO & LA 50 pcs.

15.0 grlr,g\IEVILR GUY STRAIGHT 3 BOLT HEAVY DUTY 150 pcs.

16.0 | CLAMP, DEADEND, LOOP#6 TO #2/0 ACSR 600 pcs.

17.0 | CLAMP, DEADEND STRAIN, #4 - #4/0 ACSR 25 pcs.

18.0 | CLAMP, HOT LINE, #4/0 65 pcs.

19.0 | CLAMP, POLE 5-7 RL 55 pcs.
20.0 | CLAMP, POLE 7-9 CA 82 pcs.

21.0 | CLAMP POLE 10-11 RL 15 pcs.

22.0 | CLAMP POLE 12-13CA 50 pcs.

23.0 g;g\(/)lf, SECONDARY SWINGING WITHOUT 335 pcs.

24.0 | CLEVIS, SERVICE, SWINGING WITHOUT SPOOL 255 pcs.

25.0 | CLIP, CABLE #16 . 55 pcs.
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A-6. Lot 06- Procurement of Pole Line Hardware’s (Continuation)

LOT | ITEM TERMS OF
NO. NO. DESCRIPTION QTY. | UNIT | pocooencE
26.0 | CONNECTOR, COMPRESSION, YPC 2A8U 1,635 pcs.
27.0 | CONNECTOR, COMPRESSION, YHO-150 314 pcs.
28.0 | CONNECTOR, COMPRESSION, YHD-200 196 pcs.
29.0 | CONNECTOR, COMPRESSION, YHD-250 300 pcs.
30.0 | CONNECTOR, COMPRESSION, YHD-300 203 pcs.
31.0 | CONNECTOR, COMPRESSION, YHD-400 25 pcs.
32.0 | CONNECTOR, HOTLINE STIRRUPT 15 pcs.
33.0 | CROSSARM, STEEL, 3" X4"X 8' 62 pcs.
34.0 | GRIP, DEADEND GUY, 3/8",7 W 80 pcs.
350 | GRIP, DEADEND SERVICE, PREFORMED FOR #6 | pcs.
ACSR .
36.0 | HOOK, GUY /] HOOK ' 120 pcs.
37.0 | INSULATOR, SPOOL, 1-3/8", ANSI CLASS 53 - 1 255 pcs.
38.0 | INSULATOR, SPOOL, 1-3/4", ANSI CLASS 53 - 2 203 pcs.
6 39.0 | INSULATOR, SPOOL, 3", ANSI CLASS 53 - 4 * 400 pcs. Annex A
40.0 | INSULATOR, SUSPENSION, 6" CLEVIS TYPE52-1 | 154 pcs.
41.0 | NUT, OVAL EYE 5/8 CONVENTIONAL 310 pcs.
42.0 | NUT, THIMBLE EYE, 5/8, SINGLE 20 pcs.
430 | PIN, CROSSARM, STEEL, 5/8" X 13-3/4", LONG | ., pcs.
SHANK, 1" THREAD DIAMETER

44.0 | PIN, POLE TOP, CHANNEL, 1" THREAD, 20" LONG | 75 pcs.
P 1319[)' ANCHOR THREADED SINGLE EYE 5/8X 7' | | . pcs.
46.0 | ROD, ANCHOR BONDING CLAMP, SINGLE EYE 100 pcs.
47.0 | ROD, GROUND STEEL GALVANIZED 5/8" X 8 FT 60 pcs.
48.0 | TRANSFORMER, HANGER SINGLE PHASE 70 pcs.
49.0 | WASHER, SQUARE, 2-1/4"X2-1/4"X3/16" HOLE | 1,200 | pcs.
50.0 | WIRE, TIE ALUM ALLOY SOFT, #4 AWG 4,200 ft.

51.0 | WIRE, TAPE, ARMOR, ALUM ALLOY 0.5 " X 0.3" 350 ft.

For guidance and information of all concerned.

Issued this Tuesday, March 12, 2024.

IBAAN ELECTRIC CORPORATION




